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Our ref: DA401-11-2002-i  

Mr Greg Johnson 
Environmental Sustainability Manager 
Boral Cement 
PO Box 1228 
NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2059 

1 August 2022 

Subject: Boral Cement, Berrima (DA401-11-2002-i, as modified) Chipped Tyre Trial Monthly 
Reports 

Dear Mr Johnson 

I refer to the Boral Cement Tyre Chip Trial Monthly Reports #4 and #5 submitted to the 
Department on 28 June 2022 and 28 July 2022, respectively, in accordance with condition 1.4CA of 
the consent (DA401-11-2002-i, as modified). The Department acknowledges receipt of these 
reports.  

The Department has reviewed the reports in consultation with the Environment Protection 
Authority (EPA) (refer EPA correspondence attached) and notes that no further trials have been 
conducted since January 2022.  

It is acknowledged there has been some delays in completing the trial, however, the Department 
notes that Boral intends to complete the trial by the end of July, which is within the six-month 
timeframe stipulated for the trial period in condition 1.4CA. The final report on the trial must be 
submitted via the Department’s Major Projects Post Approval portal no later than the end of 
August 2022. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me directly on 9274 6431 or 
via email at sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 

 

Sally Munk 
Principal Planner 
Industry Assessments 

 

 
 


